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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA: ’ John F. Blake

Acting Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

FROM: Michael J. Malanick
Acting Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT: Invitation to Addxesc the Onprationg
Course at the
on 15 December 1977 (C)

1. (C) Action Requested: On 15 December 1977, the
students of Operations Coursc (0OC) 3-77 will hold their
graduation dinner at thce

Club. On this occasion, 1t 1s customary to have a

Keynote speaker to address the students as they cmbark on
their carecrs in the Directorate of Operations. On bchalf
of the students and staff at the I would like to
extend to you an invitation to address the students on this
occasion as you so graciously did for the preceding OC
class on 5 May 1977.
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25X1
SUBJECT: Invitatigon to Address the Onerations Course
at the on 15 December
1977 vy

3. (C) Recommendation: ‘'fhe students would be keenly
intcerested in vour views concerning problems now confronting
the Agency and your views on what the future holds for the
Agency. If your schedule permits, I suggest that you might

25X1 plan to address this group for about 30 minutes and then
answer their questions. You and your party could arrive at

1730 _on 15 December. The graduation dinner will

25X1 be held at the | Cocktails will be served beginning
at 1800. Dinner will be at 1900. It is anticipated that you
could begin your remarks at approximately 2000. Later in the
evening, the students generally have a program of light
entertainment during which they "roast"™ the instructor staff.

25X1 You could depart E:j;:::]at your convenience, either the
same evening or the following morning.
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